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Jirector of Nuclear Reactor Regqulation FREEDCA OF INFURLATION ACT
Attention: Mr, Robert W. Reid, Chief ol
Operating Reactors, B8ranch 4
J.5. Nuclear Regqulatory Commission
Washingten, OC 20555 -
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Oocket No. 50-312

Rancho Seco Nuclear Generating
Station, Unit 1

Emergency Planning

Revisions to Oraft Emergency Plan in Compliance with NUREG-0654

Dear Mr. Reia:

cncliosed 1s the latest revision to the draft Rancho Seco Emergency Plan in
response to your Cctoper 10, 1980 letter requesting additional information.
Most of the cnanges are egitorial to make the document more reagable, to make
the language more consistant from section to section, to make the text igree
w1th tne figures, and to make the onsite amergency staffing consistent with
our current Cmergency Plan.

Some of the more significant changes include the following:

I. The terminoiogy "Onsite Operations Center" was replaced with “2lant
Assemoly Point",
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2. The "Operations Support Center" was added %o the onsita locations *o ~ = =
conform with our current emergency olan. 8 a3
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3. section 5.0 nas been reorganized into the format outlinea in Section : - B |
Jdeola ;‘3
4. Section 9.0 was moved to Section 6.3 to conform with the outline in I = =
Section 3.1, o D
===
5. Text that was repeated in more than one section was condensed ind = 3
located in the most aporopriate section. 5| 3

The intent of these changes was durely 2ditorial and do not conflict with iny
items in NUREG-0634.
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The “ollowing adaresses the specific items mentioned in the October 10, 1980
letter,

[tem SMUD Response

ALl Complete up to date copies of the
contracts ana letters of agreements is
included with this transmittal.

8.5 SMUD's management position is that our
current staffing levels are adequate to
deal with the initial stages of any
amergency. The Plant Operators ire
trained in Health Physics ana <ay
Radiation/Chemistry personnel can
respond to the site within one hour.
This combination should satisfy the
intent of Table 3-1.

£.4 Please review the added parag-aph in
Section 6.3.

£.6 Please review the idded Section 6.3.1.

E.7 Please reaview Section 3.4,

H.6 Please review the added information in
Section 7.6.1 [tem 4, Seismic
Monitoring.

. U Y N i Please review the added Section 5.4.5.

P ?lease review the agded informaticn in
Secticn 9.4.5.

K.3 Please review the added paragraph in
Sectio 6.7.1.

{5, K.&, K.7 ?lease review the added paragraphs in
Section 6.7.2.

M.4 Plaase review the last paragraph added
in Section 6.8.

N.d, N.5 Please review the information in

Section 3.2.
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P.9 ?lease review the added paragraph in
Section 8.2.

[f you have any questions concerning the information provided with this
transmittal please contact £d Bradley (916-452-3211 ext. 603) of my staff.

Sincerely,

- 7

am. C. walbridge
3eneral Manager

Enclosures



